

Daniel Solomon Raju Pallikonda

Translator & Voice Over Artist

Address: Challapalli, Andhra Pradesh, 521126

Phone: +91 9670148098

Email: danielsolomonraju@gmail.com

Passionate multilingual Christian translator with over 10 years experience in English-Telugu translations and over 2 years as Voice over artist. Linguaphile from early childhood. Successfully translated over 200 complete projects, ranging from Theological Curriculum to entire websites. Looking to use my skills by further involving in translation and voice over projects.

Skills

- Excellent Verbal, Non-Verbal, and Written Communication
- Cultural Awareness & Intelligence
- Time Management & Multitasking
- Analysis & Research
- Self-Management & Self-Motivation
- Creative Writing Skills
- Team Player
- Project management

Work History

June 2010 – Current: English-to-Telugu Christian Translator

- Performed various Christian translation and interpretation duties from English into Telugu, including written texts, Commentaries, Theological Curriculum, Daily Devotions, Articles, Web and App content, audio files, and live speaking presentations.
- Upheld strict confidentiality policy when translating personal and copyrighted materials.
- Provided interpretation and transcription services as needed by Christian Ministries and Organizations.

June 2017 – Current: Voice Over Artist

- Provided Voice Over Narrations to some of the leading Christian Ministries and Organizations.

Education

- **July 2013 – May 2015 Master of Arts: Philosophy**
Indira Gandhi National Open University - New Delhi
- **June 2005 – March 2009 Bachelor of Theology: Theology**
New Theological College – Dehradun
- **January 2012 – January 2014 Master of Divinity: Theology**
Union Biblical Seminary – Pune
- **June 2009 – June 2011 Master of Arts: English**
Indira Gandhi National Open University – New Delhi
- **June 2006 – June 2009 Bachelor of Arts: Sociology**
Indira Gandhi National Open University – New Delhi

Accomplishments

- Accomplished translator having an experience of translating Devotional Books, Curriculum, Commentaries, Web content, App content, articles, Theology notes etc. for some of the leading Christian organizations.
- Successfully translated over 200 complete projects, ranging from Theological Curriculum to entire websites, from English to Telugu.

Languages

Telugu - Excellent

English - Excellent

Hindi - Very Good

Bhojpuri - Good

Nepali - Good

Malayalam - Good